B3OS 2023 K/

MERRION

0il & Gas

December 15, 2003

Scott Dawson

Office of Commissioner for Public Lands, State of New Mexico
310 Old Santa Fe Trail

Santa Fe, NM 87504-1148

RE: Downhole Commingling Shank Com No. 2, SW Y, Sec 2, T26N, R13W

The attached form C-103 is to serve as notice that Merrion Qil and Gas (MOG) has requested
approval for downhole commingling of the Basin Fruitland Coal and the WAW Pictured Cliffs.
These pools are pre-approved for commingling. If you have questions or objections to this
proposed action, please contact me within 20 days of receipt of this notice.

Sincerely

Connie S. Dinning
Production Engineer

610 Reilly Avenue o Farmington, New Mexico 87401-2634  505-327-9801/ 505 326-5900 (Fax)



